
From: AQUATHIN TECH SUPPORT
To: Vaishali Goyal
Subject: TECH BANK #349 BAD BOY REPORT: FEDS RAID WATER WORKS
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 12:54:24 PM

From: AQUATHIN SALES & MARKETING [mailto:salesandmarketing@aquathin.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 4:50 PM
Subject: BAD BOY REPORT: FEDS RAID WATER WORKS
 
Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine;
 
Sooooooooooooooooooooo...you've heard me state for years, your municipal tap water is only as
good as the people operating it.   You've seen numerous examples where those entrusted folk failed
either by human error or intentional misconduct.  Here's another intentional misconduct (read
below)...for over 20 years ! 
 
Nooooooooooooooooooow...ah, you know what's coming...yes, that's right, the water works is immune
from civil suit.  Yeah, some folks are getting fired, fined and possible jail time.  But their Customers
have no legal rights over drinking polluted water intentionally provided for the Customers' hard earned
bucks.
 
Soooooooooooooooooooo...what's the last line of defense for every man, woman, child, business,
pet, over these types of offenses and presence of unregulated contaminates?
 
I LOVE MY AQUATHIN !  AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN
AQUATHIN IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!
 
Let me know what you AquathinK !
 
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.
 
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &
30 Years Pure Excellence
...into another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !
( visit the all new www.aquathin.com )
 
** AN ISO9001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )
 

        Alfie
Alfred J. Lipshultz
President & CEO
 
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote Bank... ARE  ALL
FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you abreast of technology
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updates and industry news.
 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Feds raid IL village offices in water case
4/29/2009 3:45:10 PM

CRESTWOOD, IL — Agents from the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), FBI and
other federal agencies on April 29 raided the Department of Public Works and other
village offices here in connection with allegations that village officials knowingly supplied
contaminated drinking water to residents for more than two decades, the Associated
Press (AP) and CBS 2 reported on April 29.
 
Fifteen agents produced search warrants upon entering Crestwood village hall and the
public works department, looking for evidence of a possible environmental crime, EPA
spokeswoman Anne Rowan is quoted as saying in the AP report.
 
An April 19 Chicago Tribune investigation revealed that officials of Crestwood, a suburban
Chicago community, cut water supply costs by supplementing the community’s supply
with municipal well water tainted with dichloroethylene and vinyl chloride, two chemicals
related to the dry-cleaning solvent perchloroethylene (PCE). PCE is linked to cancer, liver
damage and neurological problems. The well was shut off in 2007 following testing of
municipal wells by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, as WaterTech Online®
reported.
 
According to CBS 2, Illinois EPA director Doug Scott told CBS 2 that Crestwood’s longtime
water system engineer, Frank Scaccia, has now admitted that he and other village
officials lied, and that the “mystery water” was pumped from a contaminated well.
 
Crestwood Mayor Robert Stranczek has maintained the position that the village drinking
water always has been safe.
 
According to CBS 2, “When asked if someone could have gotten sick from the water,
Scott said, ‘It’s possible.’”
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